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Rivera, Maribel

From: Dawn Marcus ([dmarcus@gerstlerosen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 9:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: jack@modelarchitects.com

Subject: Re: Correct EIN and clarification of filing status with the IRS- Model Architects LLC
Attachments: mode! architects Hic sub s Itr.pdf /é /
To Whom it May Concern: L/ CoOOD O 9[9[@ ZL,[

Please be advised that the correct EIN number for our client, Model Architects LLC is 20-8283083, not 03-0455889, as
seen on their Application to Collect and/or Report Tax in Flerida, Form DR-1. Alsg, please be advised that Model
Architects LLC is a single-member LLC registered in the State of Florida, but for federal tax filing purposes only, is a sub-
chapter S corporation. Please see the attached copy of the letter our client received from the IRS confirming this
information.

Lastly, the company's employment tax account with the State of Florida is 2994066.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 561-447-4000, ext. 119.

Regards,

Dawn Marcus, Tax Manager
GERSTLE, ROSEN & GOLDENBERG, P.A. (CPA'S)
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